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From: Caitlin Fields
To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Moore, John; McCartney, Gregory J.; Heidi Jones
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Submittal Extension Requests
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:13:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

202010_NMEDExtension_LTR.pdf

Good Morning,
 
Please find an Extension Request for Gallup NMED Submittals attached. Please contact John Moore
if you have any questions or comments. A hard copy is also being mailed out today.
 
Have a good weekend.
Caitlin
 
Caitlin Fields
Associate Engineer

1252 Commerce Drive
Laramie, Wyoming 82070
(307) 745-7474 (phone)
(307) 745-7729 (fax)
www.trihydro.com
 

Follow us:

        

Sign up to receive industry updates in your inbox.

 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:  This electronic message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or

copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by either email
or telephone.  Please destroy the related message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
Subject: Gallup refinery
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:17:02 AM

Good Morning,
 
Director Sandoval received word from Marathon late-Friday that they are shutting down the refinery
East of Gallup.  We need to figure out a regulatory path forward.  She would like at least the
framework of a plan by the end of the week.  Let’s talk.
 
Jim Griswold
Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87113
505.660.1067
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From: Moore, John
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] WQCC 20.6.2.3103D NMAC Effective Today: Amended Numerical Standards
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:48:46 PM

Thank you Carl. I’ll take a look at it. Stay safe and healthy.
 
John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com
 
MPC – Gallup Refinery
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643
www.Marathonpetroleum.com
 
 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WQCC 20.6.2.3103D NMAC Effective Today: Amended Numerical Standards
 
:John,
                 
Good afternoon. Hope you and staff are all doing well and safe during this COVID-19 Pandemic
Situation in the U.S.
 
Please refer to the above subject regulations and revise any applicable sections for future refinery
reports to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you.
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Ph. (505) 660-7923
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
To: Moore, John; elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Vail, Vanessa A
Subject: RE: Gallup Refinery
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:27:00 AM

John, et al.:
 
Received and transmitted.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Ph. (505) 660-7923
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
 
From: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:18 AM
To: elizabeth.bisbeykuehn@state.nmn.us
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
<CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Vail, Vanessa A <VAVail@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXT] Gallup Refinery
Importance: High
 
Ms. Bisbey-Kuehn,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the operating status of the Gallup Refinery. A
hard copy will follow in the mail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
John Moore, P.E.
Environmental Superintendent
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com
 
MPC – Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road
Gallup, NM 87301
Phone: (505) 722-0205
Mobile: (505) 879-7643
www.Marathonpetroleum.com
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